
Agas National Pty. Ltd
PO Box 494,
Booval QLD, 4304
ABN: 54 124 522 032
ACN:     124 522 032

Tax Invoice
Invoice: 1237226

Customer Number: 2083779

Bill To:

VICKEY PAYNE

8 KING STREET
DINMORE QLD 4303

  Ship To:

VICKEY PAYNE

8 KING STREET
DINMORE QLD 4303

Date Terms Due Date
30/06/2024 COD 30/06/2024

Docket No.
Docket 
Paid

Del Ret Description
Unit Price
EX GST

Unit Price
INC GST

Total
INC GST

On Hand Cylinder Annual Facility Maintenance 
Fee LPG 45kg (Yearly) x 2

$32.27 $35.50 $71.00

Total EX GST
GST Amount

Total INC GST

$64.55
$6.45

$71.00
Paid

BALANCE DUE

$0.00

$71.00

Payment Statement

Invoice Date Due Date Amount Outstanding
#1237226 30/06/24 DUE $71.00 $71.00
 

TOTAL $71.00    

Agas National Bill Enquiries contact our office on (07) 3282 5783

Please send remittance to:
Fax 07 3041 3578
Email:accounts@agasnational.com.au

Direct Deposit: NAB
BSB: 084-402
Acct: 180 177 072

This invoice number must be entered in the description 
box so your payment can be correctly allocated
Invoice:1237226
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From: Vickey Payne vickeypayne@iinet.net.au
Subject: Power

Date: 9 July 2024 at 10:35 am
To: Vickey Payne vickeypayne@iinet.net.au







Sent from my iPhone



From: Vickey Payne vickeypayne@iinet.net.au
Subject: Rates

Date: 9 July 2024 at 10:36 am
To: Vickey Payne vickeypayne@iinet.net.au







From: Vickey Payne vickeypayne@iinet.net.au
Subject: Water

Date: 9 July 2024 at 10:33 am
To: Vickey Payne vickeypayne@iinet.net.au
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